
 

 

 
         
 MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:     Waterfront Committee  
 
FROM: Ann Chaney 
 
DATE: March 2, 2010 
 
SUBJECT: 2010 Waterfront Committee Work Program (DRAFT FOR WFC 

CONSIDERATION) 
 
 
The following is for Committee review and comment.  Below is a general outline of tasks and 
activities the Waterfront Committee may wish to approve to help guide your future agendas for 
calendar year 2010.  Please add or delete any projects/tasks you believe appropriate.   
 
Planning 

• Albany Beach Feasibility Study – provide input and assistance to East Bay Regional Park 
District 

• Dog Management – identify recommendations based on input from EBRPD staff, survey, 
public input 

 
Activities/Programs 

• Educational programs – wildlife, sensitive habitats, dog management 
 
Construction Projects 

• The “Cove” project (Measure WW) 
 

Policy Initiatives 
• Respond to Council or community requests/issues as may be necessary 

 
Continue Monitoring: 

• Bay Trail status 
• Burrowing Owl habitat 
• Voices to Vision 
• Disaster response plan for Waterfront area 

 
  
 

 


